

Cassandra Lester

From: Lakeisha Gaines
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 4:33 PM
To: 2e50ceab-84f6-4a0d-97db-03b2f4b8e8d1.StockbridgeGA@request.justfoia.com
Cc: Cassandra Lester
Subject: RE: Re: ORR-121-2024 - Update
Attachments: Contract Statement.pdf

Hi Ms. Cassandra,

Per the Contractor for the Amphitheater, he is still awaiting a response from his attorney regarding this ORR. He has attached a page of a standard contract that highlights the confidentiality of the contract, as well as any communications / correspondences with the artist / artist representatives regarding pricing and securing performances.

Providing the requested information could take at a minimum of a month or 160 hours at a cost of \$86 an hour. This amount does include redacting any information, if the lawyer deems that any can be provided.

At this time, we do not have any permissions to release this information. Once I hear from the contractor, I will let you know what if anything can be released.

Thank You



Lakeisha Gaines
Interim Treasurer
4640 North Henry Boulevard
Stockbridge, GA 30281
678-833-3316
lgaines@stockbridgega.org

cityofstockbridge.com



From: Cassandra Lester (Stockbridge, GA) <StockbridgeGA@request.justfoia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Lakeisha Gaines <lgaines@stockbridgega.org>
Subject: FWD: Re: ORR-121-2024 - Update

You don't often get email from stockbridgega@request.justfoia.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Caution: This email originated from outside your organization.

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Lakeshia, please advise per the email from the requester of ORR-121-2024 below.

Cassandra Lester

From: Cassandra Lester
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 2:55 PM
To: Quinton Washington; samantha@washingtondreyer.com
Cc: Vanessa Holiday
Subject: ORR-121-2024 - Legal Review
Attachments: Contract Statement (1).pdf

Good Afternoon Counsel,

I am requesting a legal review on ORR-121-2024.

The requester has asked for "... any communications, agreements, contracts, engagement letters, RFP's, and invoices as it pertains to the securing of artists/performers/acts that have performed, including but not limited to any PR firms, entertainment firms, talent bookers, or any other company or originations used to secure and supply any artists/performers/acts at the Stockbridge Amphitheater between the years of 2022-2024. I will pay for any fees associated with this request."

I have attached the response from the interim city treasurer, who was tasked with fulfilling the request. Please review the response to ensure that it complies with the legal requirements of the State of Georgia's Open Records Act.



Cassandra Lester, Deputy City Clerk

4640 North Henry Blvd

Stockbridge GA 30281

Ofc: (678) 833-3312

Cell: (470) 473-0056

blester@stockbridgega.org

www.stockbridgega.org



READER ADVISORY NOTICE: This information is intended only for the individual named above. If you received this in error, please call 678-833-3312 to notify the sender, and then delete the email without printing, copying or retransmitting it.

Georgia has a very broad Public Records Law. All written communications prepared and maintained or received in the course of official business by the City of Stockbridge are open records available to the public and news media upon request unless otherwise exempted by law (Ga. Statute 50-18-70).

Cassandra Lester

From: Quinton Washington <quinton@washingtondreyer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 3:06 PM
To: Vanessa Holiday
Cc: Cassandra Lester; samantha@washingtondreyer.com
Subject: Re: ORR-121-2024 - Legal Review

Caution: This email originated from outside your organization.

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Trade Secret pursuant to OCGA 50-18-72 We will get an affidavit from them to comply. Here is the law. We will send a formal memo.

Quinton

<https://law.justia.com/codes/georgia/2022/title-50/chapter-18/article-4/section-50-18-72/>

On Wed, Apr 24, 2024 at 2:59 PM Quinton Washington <quinton@washingtondreyer.com> wrote:

This is just Georgia Open Records Act information.

On Wed, Apr 24, 2024 at 2:58 PM Vanessa Holiday <vholiday@stockbridgega.org> wrote:

Question:

Is the Freedom of Information Act law?

Thank you,

If you see something that is not right, not fair, not just, you have a moral obligation to do something....The Honorable John Lewis

Vanessa Holiday, City Clerk

On Wed, Apr 24, 2024 at 2:55 PM Cassandra Lester <blester@stockbridgega.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon Counsel,

I am requesting a legal review on ORR-121-2024.

The requester has asked for ".... any communications, agreements, contracts, engagement letters, RFP's, and invoices as it pertains to the securing of artists/performers/acts that have performed, including but not limited to any PR firms, entertainment firms, talent bookers, or any other company or originations used to secure and supply any artists/performers/acts at the Stockbridge Amphitheater between the years of 2022-2024. I will pay for any fees associated with this request."

I have attached the response from the interim city treasurer, who was tasked with fulfilling the request. Please review the response to ensure that it complies with the legal requirements of the State of Georgia's Open Records Act.



Cassandra Lester, Deputy City Clerk

4640 North Henry Blvd

Stockbridge GA 30281

Ofc: (678) 833-3312

Cell: (470) 473-0056

blester@stockbridgega.org

www.stockbridgega.org



READER ADVISORY NOTICE: *This information is intended only for the individual named above. If you received this in error, please call 678-833-3312 to notify the sender, and then delete the email without printing, copying or retransmitting it.*

Georgia has a very broad Public Records Law. All written communications prepared and maintained or received in the course of official business by the City of Stockbridge are open records available to the public and news media upon request unless otherwise exempted by law (Ga. Statute 50-18-70).



Quinton G. Washington Esq.

Founding Partner,
Washington, Dreyer & Associates LLC



(404) 437-6641



Quinton@washingtondreyer.com



www.WashingtonDreyer.com



[260 Peachtree Street Suite 1600, Atlanta, GA 30303](#)



IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

